
Mr. 
City of Jonesboro 
P.O. Box 

November 17, 1993 

Brian Wadley 

1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

RE:	 Street closing of Liberty 
Street 

Dear	 Brian: 

City Water & Light has no objections to the closing 
of Liberty Street running north and south, from the south 
right of way line of E. Allen Avenue to the north right 
of way line of E. Gordon Street. 

If you should have any questions, please call me at 
930-3321. 

Respectfully, 

~~~ 
Ra~dY ~mPkins, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 

RKS/km 

James A. Reed, MANAGER 

CITY WATER AND LIGHT. 400 East Monroe. P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403 • 501/935-5581 



ARKLArtJ ARKANSAS LDUISIANA GAS CDMPANY
 
ArUnws LoULSIMiI G.s CompAny 

<1 dIVISion of Arid., Inc 

613 Southwest Dr. 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

November 15, 1993 

City of Jonesboro 
Attn: Brian Wadley 
Planning Coordinator 
P.O. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Dear Brian 

Arkla has a gas line on this portion of Liberty Street running north and south 
from the south right of way line of E. Allen Avenue to the north right of way 
line of E. Gordon Street. We must have a 10' easement for our gas main. 

Yours truly 

Bob Jones 
Construction Foreman 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 


